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raieed to £6500, aîîd that givcn to the
Episcopalians iii to bc- reduced, ab eaChi
vncancy, until the annual grant becorne8
£3000. But no one who can rcad the
signa of tunes, think-a thiit the above ar-
rangement can long continue. Mready
the Episcopalians are dissatisfied and
agitating for largergrant8. Bntprobably1
the next ra agitation about this niatter,
will take place not at the proxnpting of
the Episcopalians or the Roman Catholics
deniauding an equalization of the grants,
but of those uneasy voluntaries, %vho ..an-
not rest tili ail enadowivrenta are awept
away. _______

UISTORICAL SZMETC OF THE
]PRES-BYTEEIA& CONGREGA-

TION OF I!ABO1, C B.
The Rev. Dr. McGregor o! Picton,

U roached in the boeuse of Mr. Worth, S.
B. Mabou, in the year 1819. when Mr,

Benjamin Smith, then a young unan
a-ed 21 heard bis first sermon and wasi
baptized.

TIHE CONGREOATION ORGAb!ZED*

The congregation o! Mabou and Port
Hood in connection with the Preshyterian
C5hurch of Nova Scotia was organizetl in
1921. Shortly afterwards 8teps were
taken towards securing a nilaîst4er. Tha
movers iù this rnatter were Lewis Snsith,
David Stiitb, Ben Worth, Renben Younsg,
and afterward3 the Hon W McKeen.

The first Minister ws Mr. William
Millar of the Parisa of Tarbolton, Ayr-
abire, Scotlaud. Mr. Millar was licensed
to preach trie Gospel by the Presbyter)y
of Truro on the 28tb day o! June, 1821,
and was ordained and inducted loto the
Pastoral charge of the Congregation of
Mabou and Port Hood by a deputation
o! Pictou Presbytery in June 1822. The
ordination took place in the bouse of Mr.
Isaac Smith, Port Hood. 31r. Mi.Ilar
was the first Preshyterian minister set;
tled on the Island o! Capo Breton.

At the saine turne three elder wecre or-
daincîl b y James Hawley, o! Mabon, and
Mr. W. Watts andi John Smiîth of PoÔrt

The Sacrainent of the Lord's'Supper
wa2is so for-thé first tirne at Mab-
ou ~11t 823, wbeu theýe seere thir-
teeni communicants,. - Four more secre ad-
ded the next year. The Sacrament o!

the Lord*s Supper wns no. dispensed at
P1oil. Hood til. A.uguat 11845, and eveu
thien there wu. not a communnicant liviug
in thnat Section of tlîe Congre atiozî.

A&' churcli was built ut Mao in 1824.
A keen discussion ou the question of

Baptisan wag carried on during the years
1544-45. To check the prosclytiaiing
spirit of the l3aptiats and to instinct ana
establish the Presbyteriana in the faith.
the Rev. Jolin Carnphell, of St. Mlarys,
N. S., was sert for. Lt ,a anmusing , g
now to hear soins o! the oId inhabitants
of àlabou relate the incidents that oc-
cnred during those exciting turnes and o!
the manner in Nvhich Mr. Camnpbell de-
nsolished bis opponents. limera were !sw
mca in the Province as abler to discusa
witm effeam thse question. Mr. Millar re-
signcd the charge of the congregution ins
1850, but lie continurd ta p rach for
soine years aftercrards. HRe died, Nov.
17th1861, aged 75. Ris widow atili

Rev James 'M\cLeau was ordained
and inductcd into the Pastoral charge on.
thie 13thi Noveinher 1824, and alter eÇ
years liard and successno work moved
to Shubenaacadie. Rie is now the highly'
esteexned minister of Grat Village.

Rev. A. MeDonald wsea ordained i4~
the apring of 1861 antil returming ta ScoV-
landîil 1864, bc deiaittid lus ébargeîný
1863.

Rev. W. Sinclair was ordained Nov.
7th 1865 and died Feb. 4th 1870, 'aftar a
protracted illness. Thomgh not a very_
able preacher ha wau moch liketi as
inan. Duîring tliose years the congrega-
tion w-as gro'. ing, though a binall çbargô
aniong a dense Rman Catholic popuàe
tion is not favoribly àituated for rM
eitlier in numbýera te' spiritniality.

After a vacancy. of u;z four yepr b
Rev. A. F. Tliompson was ordained on,
thse Sth Septeruber 1874. Having re-
camved a cail to the congregaloa o! Econ,-
onsy and.Fi'va Islands, lie lait IMabou in
Mardh 1879. When Mr. Thot ssn took
charge of the Congregation t'acre wx".-
sixty naines on thse CommUnioln Roll,and.

I c ot there were 1911. ane ns; tu
there wap a very largeaddition tiqring li.
sninistry of a littia ovor four ym ra.F-
the lust three years tfmo congregation hià
been vacant, thongk- x-,pcatJ cfforti
bav e beca -nade to secure a mn.îster.

Mlbou itaýpiritèdcongrcgation.. Thi
pela are not weafty, lut thiey are lit.,

e11'hCoxk ai ]res1byter in meixm
ta thovisftatiùn of the coiagregation on
the l4th Sept. 1875 aays: '"Tho Pas.


